Mike Kuo

From: Y. G. Gwon

Sent: April08 2004 Thursday 5:49 PM

To: ‘Mike Kuo'

Subject: RE: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYOSEKS-06TX, AN04T3835

" 7

NYOSEKS-06Tx_RPNYOSEKS-06Tx_Sch CONFIDENTIAL
T.doc ematics.pdf LETTER.doc
Hi Mike:

Enclosed please find revised test report, schematics and revised
requesting confidential letter in this email.
If you need more information, please inform me that.

Best regards,

Y. G. Gwon
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.
EMC Div.

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com]

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2004 6:30 AM

To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)

Subject: FW: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYOSEKS-06TX,
AN04T3835

From: CERTADM

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 2:29 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID:NYOSEKS-06TX, AN04T3835

Notice_content

Question #1: In the request for confidentiality letter, operational
description is listed as confidential document. However, same
operational

description is contained in the user manual. Based upon user manual can
not

be granted as confidential document, please remove operational
description

from the request for confidentiality letter.

Question #2: The values on the schematic diagram can not be read.
Please
provide a clear copy of schematic diagram.

Question #3: FCC Docket 01-278, 95-19 and FCC 03-149 has been published
in

Federal Register on Dec. 09, 2003 with effective date of Jan. 08, 2004.

All

applications submitted after Jan.08 shall comply with ANSI C63.4:2001
procedures. In the test report, ANSI C63.4:1992 is used. Please

confirm

the tests were performed per ANSI C63.4:2001 and revised the test report

to



indicate the test procedure used.
Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



